burgess@raystownrealty.com

From: Dwight Beall <dwight@raystownrealty.com>

Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 11:07 AM

To: scott@raystownrealty.com; Burgess Smith; Sandy@raystownrealty.com
Subject: RE: Updated Vendor List

Attachments: Consolidated List1.docx

Ignore the last list sent earlier today. Here is a corrected one.
Dwight

From: Dwight Beall [mailto:dwight@raystownrealty.com]

Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 11:04 AM

To: scott@raystownrealty.com; Burgess Smith; Sandy@raystownrealty.com
Subject: Updated Vendor List

Dwight Beall

Raystown Realty

Office (814) 643-5054

Cell (814) 599-3404

Fax (814) 643-4774
Dwight@raystownrealty.com
www.raystownrealty.com

The Real Estate Law requires that | provide you with a written consumer notice that describes the
various business relationship choices that you may have with a real estate licensee. Since we are
discussing real estate without you having the benefit of the Consumer Notice, | have the duty to
advise you that any information you give me at this time is not considered to be confidential, and any
information you give me will not be considered confidential unless and until you and | enter into a
business relationship. At our first meeting | will provide you with a written consumer notice which
explains those business relationships and my corresponding duties to you
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